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CHACO OIL COMPANY .Jr : infe Ahnir 2]
P. O. Box 8294
Albuquerque, New Mexico
1 November, 1961

Re: Request for Unorthodox
Location for Injection
Well I-13, Red Mountain
Field, McKinley Co., N.M.

Mr. A. L. Forter, Jr., Sec.-Dir.
N. M. 0il Conservation Cormission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa fe, New “‘exico

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 2 of Order # R-1533,
Chaco Cil Company hereby requests permission to drill Injection Well
No. I-13 at an unorthodox location in the Red Mountain Field, McKinley
County, New Mexico.

The Proposed Location for Well # I-13 is 452 feet from the
North Line and 2740 feet from the east line of Section 29, Township
20 North, Range 9 West, N.M.P.M., McKinley County, New Mexico.

This injection well is necessitated by the fact that well
#I-4, which was intended to be an injection well, proved toc be oil-
productive, and well #I-13 is intended to extend the producing area
of the pool and to replace well #I-4 in the perivheral pattern.

Thank you.

Yours truly,

Henry 3. Birdseye
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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November 7, 1961

G2

Chaco 0il Company
P. O. Box 8294

Albuquexque, MNew Mexico

Attention: Mr. Henry 8. Birdseye

(C D)

Gentlemen:
(W Reference is made to your letter of November 1, 1961,
. requesting permission to drill injection well I-13 at an un-
H orthodox location in the Red Mountain Pield, McKinley County,
j New Mexico. '

Inasmuch as you propose to use I-1l3 as an injection
well in lieu of I-4, vhich will be retained as a producing
well, what will be the designation of I-4 as a producer?
Please provide this office with (1) a plat showing location
of both wells and (2) latest production tests of well No. I-4.

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTEINA
Engineer

JEK/og



CHACO OIL COMPANY
P. O. Box 8294
Albuquerque, New Mexico
11 November, 1961

Mr. J. E. Kapteina
N. M. 0. C. C.

Box 871

Santa Fe, New “‘exico

Dear Mr. Kapteina:

Thank you for your response of 7 November, 1961, regarding
my recuest for an unorthodox location for Injection Well I-13, in
the Red Mountain Field, VcKinley Cou ty, New Mexico.

Well #I-4 will be given a new designation as a producing
well, probably as well #5, and the vroper forms will be filed with
the Commission.

The latest production test of Well # I-4 was made on 1
October, 1961. The well produced 27 barrels of oil and 10 barrels
of water in 2 24-hour period.

A plat showing the location of 2ll wells in the field is
enclosed.

wWe will be happy to cooper:ste, should you have any further
questions.

Cordially,
CHACG CIL COVMPANY

«

Henry S. Birdseye



LARGE FORMAT

EXHIBIT HAS
BEEN REMOVED
AND IS LOCATED

IN THE NEXT FILE



